PD2  Questions and Answers 








1.  Q.  Will the 1057 report in PD2 replace the DITCO current system or will we still have to input the 1057 information in both.





   A.  It is the intent for PD2 to replace the DITCO current system.  You should not have to input into both, if you generated your document using SPS.  Use 1057 on PD2.





2.  Q.  If you say NO to “You must complete a 1057 feeder sheet”, the system should automatically bring up the 1057 for completion, but it does nothing.





   A.  Previously identified as an enhancement.  Forwarded to the PMO on 10 Dec 97.





3.  Q.  Debarred contractor is not listed as debarred in the vendor screen.





   A.  This information is part of the vendor maintenance table and once it is input into the vendor maintenance the system should prompt you that the vendor is debarred.





4.  Q.  On the solicitation mailing list, who will ensure the vendors on the list are not debarred for award purposes?





   A.  Debarred status is indicated when vendor is entered into the database.  It is then up to the contract specialist to verify the debarred status.





5.  Q.  SF30 prior to release, if you don’t change anything with the CLINS.  Do you have to Generate CLINS before you Generate Document prior to approval/release?





   A.  Yes, if your talking about either original solicitation or modification.  The generate feature is what creates the conformed copy.





6.  Q.  Do you have to approve/release SF30s in sequence since information in  earlier amendments/modifications may be critical and impact later amendments/modifications.  Information in SF30s should not be incorporated into basic document until approval/release.





   A.  Yes, in order for the conformed copy to reflect all information, you must release mods in the proper sequence as entered.





7. Q.  The SF30 (modification) Block 3 will not let you enter “See Block 16C”.





   A.  PD2 is programmed so that when you enter a release date in block 3 the system automatically populates block 16C with the release date.





8.  Q.  SF30, Mod to DD1155 Blocks 15a, 15b and 15c and 16a, 16b and 16c do not allow any input into these fields.  Can this be changed to allow typed information?





   A.  Blocks 15a, 15b and 15c are filled out by the vendor.  Blocks 16a and 16b are for the contracting officers signature and the date that the document is signed.  Edit of block 16c will be submitted to the PMO as an enhancement.





9.  Q.  If the contract or modification you do is over $25,000 will the DD350 automatically come up and not allow the contract document to be released until DD350 is completed.





   A. No.  Previously identified as an enhancement and forwarded to the PMO on 10 Dec 97.





10.  Q.  DD350s.  Since the Armys database is used by this agency, how will PD2 be updated to ensure the most current DUNS, TIN and other data is available in the “World according to the Army”.





   A.  PD2 will be updated manually by the system administrator as new information is obtained.





11.  Q.  DD350 - Not generated with this system, is this being considered for the future?





   A.  DD 350s can be generated with this system, the problem is that the system currently has only 18 edits, which the contractor is currently working to get all the DD350 edits in the system.  Once that happens DITCO will be able to use the DD350 portion of the system.





12.  Q.  Will PD2, DITCOs final system interface with MOCAS?  Will RTS/Monies interface in future.  CSS/ST will replace RTS and therefore interface with MONIES.  What role will PD2 play?  Will it populate information into CSS/ST and/or MONIES, or will it be merged and take the place of CSS/ST?





   A.  An analysis will be performed to determine what systems need to interface and appropriate interfaces will be built.  We have no knowledge that PD2 will be interfaced with MOCAS.





13.  Q.  Will all customers & Program Managers have access to PD2 to input the PR, J&A, SOW, CDRL & IGCE .  Otherwise will be duplicating a lot of everyone else’s jobs.





   A.  Eventually everyone who needs PD2 to do their jobs will have it.  The entire deployment is targeted for the YR2000 for all users, customers, etc. to have the product.  





14.  Q.  Purchase Request should be called something else, i.e. Purchase Information, Purchase Data.





   A.  The goal of training is to show that no matter what the document is called (MIPR, PR,etc) in PD2 the Purchase Request is the foundation of the acquisition. This was previously identified to the PMO as an enhancement on 10 Dec 97.





15.  Q.  How will the PR# associate with the TSR# or MIPR#?  Will the PR# have to be a valid TSR or MIPR #?





   A.  Yes, the PR should match the TSR# or the MIPR#.





16.  Q.  How is the MIPR acceptance selected into PD2?





   A.  The MIPR at this time is not recognized in PD2 as a funding document.  Currently the MIPR information would have to be reinput as a PR.





17.  Q.  PR needs to be a live document especially for the quantity, $, SOW, CLINS (although most customers can only specify quantity, initial estimated $’s, and SOW)  Contract specialist will select type of contract, type of action, vendors, contract #, mode #, Delivery Order #, and final dollar amount.





   A.  Once the user submits the PR to us they will only be able to fill out the fields that are applicable to them.  Contracting specialist will add or change the PR as appropriate.





18.  Q.  On Block 9, MIPR, if you only selected one CLIN, but need more, you have to close out to restart the MIPR.  Put “ADD” button in this block to allow you to go back and add additional CLINS.





   A.  The MIPR as used in PD2 is for information only. It is not a funding document.  We will be using the PR as the funding document.





19.  Q.  PR/MIPR - Why do we need MIPR?  Not all data from PR is pulled to the MIPR.  It appears entering MIPR information is duplication of effort.





   A.  PD2 does not recognize MIPRs as funding documents.  In PD2 the MIPR is informational only.





20.  Q.  PR screen - Additional Data - Security Clearance - ADPI and ADPII choices.  





   A.  You would use a DD254 for this.  You could then attach the DD254 to the requirement.





21.  Q.  On the award and modifications SF1449, SF26, SF30 and DD1155, the DUNS # must show on face of contract for finance.


  


   A.  Until enhancement to allow PD2 to pull DUNS forward onto documents is complete we will have to write it on the face of the contract for finance.





22.  Q.  PR delivery date was allowed on a holiday (Christmas).





   A.  Any date may be selected as a delivery date.  The system does shade out weekends and holidays so you will be alerted but not stopped from selecting any date.





23.  Q.  The PR was input as noncompeted, however, there are no apparent edits because more than 1 suggested vendor was allowed.


 


   A.  The functional working group discussed and determined that this capability must exist in the cases where you have a split award and you need more than one vendor.





24.  Q.  If document is attached to PR, there should be an option to pull forward selective documents into the RFP.





   A.  You can attach whatever files you need to in order to complete your RFP.





25.  Q.  Does PD2 interface with DABBS/ITABBS and CES?





   A.  The system at this time does not interface with any other system used at DITCO.  It is our intention to interface PD2 with all the other system that can share information.  There are no plans for DABBS/ITABBS interface as DABBS/ITABBS is transitioning to the Web.





26.  Q.  If your purchase order is FOB Destination, why do FOB Origin clauses appear?  Also, why doesn’t the Termination for Default and Convenience clauses appear?





   A.  During the training you were using the training templates that were built for the training session.  When PD2 is implemented at DITCO the clauses will be established in accordance with FAR Part 52 and local guidance.  DITCOs templates will pull in the appropriate clauses for each type of procurement.





27.  Q.  Why is the database time, 1 hour ahead of local time?





   A.  Our database is located at DMC-Columbus and they are 1 hour ahead of our time.





28.  Q.  Scott AFB Mail/Post Office has specific requirements for labels.  If we print labels from PD2 will they meet the requirements of the post office?





   A.  At this time the labels are still a problem, as punctuation gets embedded where it shouldn’t. This was previously identified to the PMO in October 97, that this was a problem and needs to be corrected.





29.  Q.  Is ACRN defined by the specialist or the system?





   A.  The ACRN is defined by the specialist.





30.  Q.  On an SF18, Block 8, How does RFQ print - do all addresses show, or does it print an individual SF18 for each address on the SML?





   A.  Company addresses will not appear on the SF18, they will be on the attached SML.





31.  Q.  On a SF18, Block 2, RFQ date issue - Why can’t the issue date be earlier than the current date?


 


   A.  It is not the intent of the system to backload dates.  We need to use correct/accurate information for reporting purposes.





32.  Q.  Will the system stop you from issuing the solicitation based on the milestone plan date based on the release of the CBD.  FAR/DFARS requires specific waiting time prior to release.





   A.  Yes, it will stop you from issuing a solicitation, and remember you will have to manually put in the date that you release the CBD on the Internet as long as the date is not in the future.





33.  Q.  PD2 should give operators the ability to change CLIN numbering to be specific or unique to the requirement.  i.e. 0001AA or 1001 or 2001 or 1001AA or 2001AA or A001.





   A.  You can change CLIN numbers as you wish in the system.





34.  Q.  If you have a specific delivery date, is there an edit to ensure Block 10, RFQ close date is not after required or delivery date.





   A.  No, there is no edit on the form for this.





35.  Q.  I was able to “steal”, change and save another user’s attachment.  Owner/Creator changed to my code when I saved the change.  This is dangerous.





   A.  In training you were all superusers so you could do everything in the system.  When we implement the system you will only be able to access the documents that are or your teams.





36.  Q.  We need to be able to copy solicitations.





   A.  System doesn’t allow you to copy solicitations because the system wants you to build from the PR level.  If after deployment this becomes a DITCO issue, we can submit this capability to the PMO as an enhancement.





37.  Q.  Suggested Vendors Screen, Under Vendor Search.  You can only select one at a time and then you have to perform another search to select another.  Add a select button or allow multiple vendor selections.





   A.  This will be submitted to the SPS PMO as an enhancement to include Boolean searches (where you can use the word AND between vendor names).





38.  Q.  What security will DITCO have?  Doesn’t appear that we should have the “delete” button for all to use as it could pose disastrous results.  What about using passwords to protect data?





   A. In training you were all superusers so you could do everything in the system.  When we implement the system you will only be able to access the documents that are yours or your teams.





39.  Q.  We need to be able to search the FAR, select and print text, so we don’t have to open another application.





   A.  You can do this within PD2 by bringing up the reference library and cutting and pasting text out of the reference library and putting it in the appropriate document without leaving PD2.





40.  Q.  The system is unable to attach a DDForm 254 to the RFP.  This is required.





   A.  The form that you want to attach has to be added to a template type.  The above form has been added to the template titled “Procurement Request Documents”.  As we find additional documents that need to be added to the templates, we will be able to do that ourselves.





41. Q.  Can DFAS access and input final payment dates for close-out purposes?  Can they input all payments from DITCO DFAS files?  Will Pricing have access to input into Audit Tracking?  





   A.  Yes eventually all interested parties will have access to SPS to do their jobs.





42.  Q.  Is the legal office going to use the Protest Resolution Template when they access into the system?





   A.  Yes, the intent is to use SPS to the fullest.





43.  Q.  We should be able to password protect “stickies”.





   A.  The functional working group discussed this, and the feeling was that if you have something you don’t want others to see you should write a MFR.  Stickies are to give someone small amounts of information and should not be procurement sensitive.





44.  Q.  Block 17 of the accounting and appropriations data should reflect the actual obligation versus the proposed amount.





   A. This was previously identified to the PMO as a problem.





45.  Q.  The system allows you to release an order without having the solicitation released.  I would think the solicitation would have to be released before you could make an award.





   A.  The system is designed to allow stand alone documents.  However, if you don’t highlight the solicitation you won’t be able to pull all information forward into the contract award.





46.  Q.  User has the ability to delete files after closing them out.  Will the system keep record of closed out files (deleted or not) for reporting purposes?





   A.  Yes the system will keep track of the files, and internally DITCO will be coming up with a procedure on how/when to archive files off the system.





47.  Q.  What is the purpose of the J/A number on a PR?





   A.  DITCO has no use for that field, other agencies may use it.





48.  Q.  In the clauses, RWA acronym.  Why are there clauses at the CLIN level for each CLIN.  Not needed.





   A.  If each line item has a different pricing arrangement, additional clauses may be required.





49.  Q.  The quote sheet does not show a large unit price.  Anything over $1,000,000 is not visible on the screen.  Is there a way to get rid of the 5 decimal places? 





   A.  No, other services use 5 decimal places.





50.  Q.  I told PD2 that I wanted a “C” type award on the AutoPiin screen.  At first, everything appeared to work OK when it changed my 98-M-0006 to 98-C-0002, but then it came up with an 1155.  I never received a SF26, shouldn’t I have?





   A.  We could not duplicate this problem.  Possibly the user had an 1155 highlighted prior to entering the AutoPiin screen and that is why you received an 1155 instead of a 26.





51.  Q.  Block 15 on the DD1155 does not allow you to add the CSA No. which we use for invoicing.





   A.  Through system administration we were able to put as the first line of text in this block Mark for (contract #), to alert the vendor that they need to add the contract/CSA number on their invoices.





52.  Q.  Need Message prompt to require CLINS be generated and document be generated if we try to forward document for approval.





   A.  This was covered in training that the CLINS must be part of the document.  Don’t forget CGGAR: Certify Funds, Generate CLINS, Generate Document, Approve and Release.





53.  Q.  Who will system administrators be working with to develop specific clause templates for DITCO?  Will each section have their own template?  Will DITCO have 1 template for all contracts?  PR- Will we revert to MADES/ACPS system for clauses?





   A. We will not need to revert to MADES/ACPS for clauses.  DTS has built the clause templates, by using our in house experts.  They use the regulations to build the templates that meet DITCOs requirements.  DITCO will have many templates available and you will be required to use the template appropriate for your contract action.  If other templates are identified they will be made available to DTS users.





54.  Q.  Will we have the ability to change PD2 clauses, if it states a clause should be added “substantially the same as”?





   A.  Yes, clauses can be changed if they are put into the system as being editable.  





55.  Q.  CDRLS - how will database be updated or populated to ensure one time DIDs and other authorized DIDs are able to be used?





   A.  CDRLS will not be kept in a database.  You can attach DIDs to your documents as necessary.





56.  Q.  Will planned days in Milestone Plans equal to PALT entry?  Can you match these dates or numbers so there is no difference in time that is charged against user for the action being contemplated?  These numbers should be equal to be consistent with time frames.





   A.  This is controllable through our own System Administration.





57.  Q.  Description block is not long enough.  For example when creating a new RFP, the description block does not take a very long description.  Can it be lengthened?





   A.  The description field allows you to put in 60 characters, but when the description displays it only displays 40 characters.  The functional working group felt that the display of 40 characters is sufficient.  We’ll reevaluate if it becomes a problem with daily use. 

















 




















